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February 13, 2019 

VIA IBFS 

Marlene H. Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 
Attention: International Bureau 

Re:  TVC Albany, Inc. d/b/a/ FirstLight Fiber
Notice to Surrender Certain International Section 214 Authorizations  

Dear Secretary Dortch: 

By this letter, TVC Albany, Inc. d/b/a FirstLight Fiber (“TVC Albany”) as successor in 
interest to BayRing Communications, Inc. (“BayRing”), ION HoldCo, LLC (“ION HoldCo”), 
National Mobile Communications Corporation (“NMCC”) and Oxford Telephone and 
Telegraph (“Oxford”) and collectively, (the “FirstLight Entities”) hereby surrenders the 
international Section 214 authorizations (“Authorizations”) that recently were assigned to 
TVC Albany as the result of a pro forma consolidation of certain of its affiliates into TVC 
Albany. 1 The following authorizations are being surrendered: 

BayRing Communications, Inc. – File No. ITC-214-19961216-00630 
ION HoldCo, LLC – File No. ITC-214-20070426-00164 
National Mobile Communication Corporation – File No. ITC-214-20050422-00566  
Oxford County Telephone and Telegraph – File No. ITC-214-19970902-00523 

TVC Albany will retain and continue to provide global or limited global facilities-based and 
resale international telecommunications services under authorizations granted in File No. 
ITC-214-19900825-00538 and File No. ITC-214-20010209-00086.  The surrendered 
Authorizations, therefore, are not needed by TVC Albany to provide international 
telecommunications services and surrendering the Authorizations will reduce the 

1 See International Authorizations Granted, Public Notice, DA 19-53, Report No. TEL-01941 
(rel. Feb. 7, 2019); (IB File Nos. ITC-ASG-20190129-00053, ITC-ASG-20190129-00054, ITC-ASG-
20190129-0055, ITC-ASG-20190129-00056. 
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administrative burden on TVC Albany associated with maintaining multiple duplicative 
Authorizations.  

Please direct any questions regarding this filing to the undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Danielle Burt 

Catherine Wang 
Danielle Burt 

Counsel to TVC Albany, Inc. d/b/a FirstLight Fiber 


